Penshurst RSL Kookaburras JRLFC



July 2023 Management Committee Meeting

End of Season Key Dates, Finals.

When 02-08-2023 at 19:30

Location: Zoom, Zoom

Chairperson Sean WILLETT

Minute taker Sonia GIAOURIS

Present Stuart Crim, Manel Dennaoui, Richard MORGAN, Melanie Savva

Apologies Andrew Swan

Unconfirmed Ken HARRIS (Head Coach), Paul O'LOUGHLIN

Minutes

1. Junior Gala

Details of Junior Gala Saturday

//Mini_Gala_2023.pdf

Decision

Have a Great DAy

Tasks

Attend

2. Semi Finals and Grand Finals

Semi Finals to be Held At Hurstville Oval:

Saturday 12th Aug & Sunday 13th Aug.

Saturday 19th Aug & Sunday 20th Aug

Grand Finals:

Depending on how many St George Home District Grand Finals there are will District Day and Venue for U6s -U13s.

If not many home District Grand Finals then All Grand Finals will be played on Sunday 27th Aug at Netstrata Stadium Kogarah (Even Normally Saturday Scheduled Game's).

If too many home District Grand Finals then U6-U13s to be held on Saturday at Hurstville Oval on Saturday 26th Aug &

Sunday to be held at Netstrata Stadium Kogarah on Sunday 27th Aug.

Decision will be made once Grand Finals are decided on W/E 19th and 20th Aug.

Decision

Wait and See

3. Can we run Canteen at Hurstville Oval Semi Finals

We have been offered the opportunity to run the Canteen for Semi Finals at Hurstville Oval. We will commit to running if we can ensure that we will have adequate volunteers. The group in attendance was very receptive and around 5 or 6 committed to helping out so it was decided to commit to the canteen program for the Semis.

Communication will be sent out to recruit volunteers for assistance.

Decision

Let's Do it

4. Munchkin League

It was discussed amongst the group the opportunity to run the Munchkin League program. The program is aimed at 4-6 year olds and their families. Get the kids in early and get them used to exercise and healthy habits and culture. Aim is to retain kids and families for recruitment for next year. The group discussed the possibility to run a program prior to this year Presentation so the kids can be involved in the the presentation and also run the program once or twice next year. We would aim to get 3 or 4 accredited Munchkin League facilitators to be able to ensure the success of this program. The idea was met receptively and we will recruit volunteers to run the first program in the following weeks. The program Outline can be found here: https://online.fliphtml5.com/retkv/eelg/#p=1

Decision

Lets do it.

5. New Sponsorship with Club Grandviews

A lot of good work has been put into securing the sponsorship relationship with Club Grandviews. We were able to secure Training Shirt Sponsorship for the this year. The longer term objective is to have Grandviews as a Senior Teams Sponsor and to run weekly post Game events at Grandviews. We have been upfront with both Grandviews and our major supporter Penshurst RSL and both agree that there is not conflict and that we have the right and in fact are required to garner us much community support as possible if we are to grow our club. So if you are ver passing through please call in and say hello, wear your Polo/Training Shirt and become a member of the club. We have run two volunteer evenings so far and we may run another end of season function for the Senior Women's team to be organised by Trish Bell. Grandviews are also holding a Sports Luncheon which our club will organise a Table of 10 (or Extras).for attendance. You can Book and Purchase Tickets from our Club Webpage https://www.prslkookaburras.com.au/public/schedule/events/54318-club-grandviews-sports-luncheon

Decision

Buy a Ticket to the Sports Luncheon

6. Incredible ongoing support from Penshurst RSL Club

We have just successfully completed the Club Grants process and we have had unprecedented support from Penshurst RSL Club and have had grants approved to an amazing \$27,000. This is up from \$9,500 in the previous 2 years. This has been achieved by a massive amount of communication and presence by our officials. The RSL Club has expressed it's desire to keep the Kookaburras as it's most influential affiliated club. We need to continue to develop and grow our association with the RSL club they have always and will continue to be our biggest supporter the most participants, volunteers and put more work into the community then any of the other resident clubs of the RSL. This has been communicated and rewarded. To show our appreciation I'd like for us to build our presence further on a weekly basis at the Friday night Raffles. Could each team organise a Friday night for their team to have dinner and a few drink and help with the selling of the raffles. You only need to attend for no longer than 2 hours from 6:00pm to 8:00pm. This small act will continue to drive the support of the RSL Club and just look at how much benefit we get from it as a club. Not only will we receive the \$27,000 in grants but we will also make around \$10,000 from raffle sales over the year form the club. Please sign up as a member it only costs \$8 and you get \$15 worth of vouchers every month and even more than that on your birthday. Pop in for a drink.

Decision

Come to Raffles, Sign up as member, organise a Friday for your team.

7. Enzos Cucino

We have secured an in Kind sponsorship with Enzos Cucino until the end of 2023. They will provide 30 X \$20 vouchers for us to distribute, at this stage we are looking to include them as a raffle prize on Fridays. In return we have booked in the Annual Grand Final Pasta Night in their restaurant for Wed 23 August. Again we are doing this with a longer term view of securing potential Jersey Sponsorship for next year. So if you are planning a night out give Enzos a try and mention our club. The more support we can give the more likely we will be able to negotiate increased support for next year. This property is a great one to enable us to leverage our association with the RSL club and provide Enzos with a community with which to serve and also benefits the RSL as their success depend greatly on the economic health of the Penshurst area. Website: https://enzoscucina.com.au/penshurst/

Decision

Book a night At Enzos Cucina just 2 dors down from the Penshurst RSL CLub.

8. National Player Development Framework

Conversations around this topic have again begun this year. Similarly to the previous 2 years. To clarify I have attached some information on what it is a bout. Have a read through and if you wish to please provide some feedback to prslkookaburras@tidy.hq.com

INfo Link: https://www.playrugbyleague.com/framework/ 20230711_-_Letter_re._Implementation_of_t....pdf

Decision

Read through and provide Feedback if you wish to.

9.

End of minutes.

Summary of matters arising are tabled on the following page.

Minutes of July 2023 Management Committee Meeting on 02-08-2023

Summary of Matters Arising

Item



1. Have a Great DAy

Decision

2. Wait and See

3. Let's Do it

4. Lets do it.

5. Buy a Ticket to the Sports Luncheon

6. Come to Raffles, Sign up as member, organise a Friday for your team.

7. Book a night At Enzos Cucina just 2 dors down from the Penshurst RSL CLub.

8. Read through and provide Feedback if you wish to.

Tasks 🚫

Item	Task	Assigned to	Due date
1.	Attend		

Summary of Attachments

Attachments *(*

Item

1.	Mini_Gala_	_2023.pd ⁻

File Name

Grandviews_Sports_Luncheon.jpg 5.

20230711_-_Letter_re._Implementation_of_t....pdf

Attachments can be found under your TidyHQ admin account at: Storage > Meetings > July 2023 Management Committee Meeting